PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY |33

sl

245 Market Street
San Francisco, California 94106
SUtter 1«4211

May 24, 1965

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

1918 Grove Street

Oakland, California 94612

Attention: Mr. Ronald T. Weakley, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Company will eliminate the Foreman's Clerk position in the Hydro
Generating Department at Auburn and establish a new positiom of First Hydro
Clerk in its stead.

' Company proposes to reclassify Mr. T. E. Warwick from his present
classification of Foreman's Clerk ($129.50 - $142.25 per week) to First Hydro
Clerk ($129.50 - $142.25 per week) without reference to the bidding procedure.
Mr. Warwick's classification seniority date will be July 1, 1963, the date
that the proposed classification was first established. Mr. Warwick will be
continued at his present rate of $142.25 per week.

If you are in accord with the foregoing proposals and agree thereto,
please so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of
this letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

By ~ ’M‘Fv\
Manager strial Relakions >

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as
of the date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

W, 1965 By W
- Business Manager ﬁ,/r




